Alpena County Home Improvement Program

719 W. Chisholm Street, Ste. 5
Alpena M1 49707

Telephone (989) 354-9664
Fox (989) 354-9783
homeimprovement@alpenacounty.org

TO: Alpena County Commissioners

FROM: Thea Lucas, Director for the Home Improvement Program

RE: USDA — Rural Development Housing Preservation Grant (HPG)
DATE: April 15,2020

Alpena County Home Improvement Program would like to apply for a USDA — Rural
Development for the Housing Preservation Grant in the amount of $50,000.00. This amount is
the maximum that may be awarded and the application deadline is for May 7, 2020.

The Alpena County Home Improvement Program has applied for and was awarded this Grant in
the past. The last Grant was in 2016 in the amount of $38,000.00.

I am requesting advancement and the authority to allow our Chairman, Mr. Robert Adrian, to
sign all the Grant Application Forms that are needed. :

Thea M. Lucas
Director
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ECUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider
Hearing Impaired and/or Disabled Applicants Can Call
Michigan Relay System Text Telephonel-800-649-3777



